
 
 

 
AGENDA   
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – July 26, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
 
         
1. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 

2. Minutes – June 28, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting 
 
3. Conditional Use – Supply One – Building Addition 
 
4. Conditional Use – Cathedral Builders – Building Addition and Storage 
 Building 
 
5. Conditional Use – J&K Ministorage, LLC – Building and Ground Signs 
 
6. Certified Survey Map (CSM) – Armstrong 
 
7. PUD Amendment – Nayz Rayz – Banner Sign 
 
8.  PUD Amendment – Pizza Station – Banner Sign 
 
9. Chicken Ordinance – Discussion Only 
 
10. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 
11. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact 

the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting. No action will be taken by 
any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to in this 

meeting notice. This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law. 



 
DRAFT MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday – June 28, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
         
1. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present: Keith Berben, Tr. Emmrich, Peter Habel, Tr. Kruepke, Steve Schoen, and 
Jon Weil. 

 Members absent: None. 
 Staff present: Jim Micech and Jilline Dobratz. 
  
2. Minutes – April 26, 2018, Plan Commission Meeting 
 Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jon Weil to approve the minutes of the  
 April 26, 2018 Plan Commission meeting. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Certified Survey Map – TID #6 
Jim Micech stated everything is in order as far as he knows. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Peter Habel to recommend to the Village Board the 
approval of the Certified Survey Map – TID #6. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
4. Concept Plan – Stonewall Ridge – Site Plan Revisions/Density Reduction  
 Kurt Henning was present to explain the project.  This project was approved 12 years 

ago and he is now proposing to reduce the 12-family units to 8-family units.  The 
driveways would remain the same, but the buildings would be smaller and will have 
more green space. The 4-family units would be changed to 2-family units and have 2 
garages instead of 4. Also, they would possibly like to make 1 or 2 commercial spaces 
and a storage garage for the use of the condo association.  Jim Micech stated the 
original plan was approved for more commercial space and it is now being reduced; it’s 
a concept plan right now. 

 Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Peter Habel to recommend the Village Board 
approve the concept plan for Stonewall Ridge as presented and per staff comments. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
5. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 There were no citizens to address the Commission. 
 
6. Adjourn 
  Motion by Peter Habel, second by Brian Emmrich to adjourn. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m. 
 

 Respectfully submitted,  
 
Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk/Treasurer 



VILLAGE OF JACKSON DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FORM 
(Due 1st Friday of the month for that month’s Planning Commission Meeting) 

 
Name of Applicant___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Contact__________________________________Address/ZIP_______________________________________________Phone #___________________________ 
E-mail Address_________________________________________ Fax # where Agenda/Staff comments are to be faxed __________________________________  
Name of Owner____________________________________Address/ZIP______________________________________________Phone#___________________ 
Owner Representative/Developer________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Proposed Use of Site_____________________________________________________________________ Present Zoning  _______________________________ 
                        

ACTION REQUESTED FEE SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS TYPE OF INFORMATION DESCRIBED  
 (See page 5) 

PAPER 
COPIES 

CD  

CONCEPT PLAN $50 1,2,6,13 1)  Complete Application (all pages)  XXX 
   2)  Describe what you intend to do (paragraph)  XXX 
CONDITIONAL USE $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,14,15,16,18,19,20 3)  Address Labels of adjacent owners to be notified (500’/ 200’) * Labels*  
   4)  Owner acknowledgement of the request 1  
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,14,15,16,17,18,20 5)  Impact Statement  XXX 
   6)  Location Map  XXX 
REZONING $200 1,2,(3),4,6,9 or 10 (500’for rezoning 7)  Development Plan / Site Plan  XXX 
  200’ for Cond. Use or PUD Site Plan) 8)  Preliminary Plat  XXX 
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM)  $150 1,2,6,10,20 9)  Final Plat  XXX 
   10) Certified survey Map  XXX 
MINOR SUBDIVISION $150 1,2,3,5,6,10,15,16,17,18,20 11) Annexation Petition  XXX 
   12) Annexation Map 1 XXX 
Extra-territorial Plat or CSM $150 1,2,6,9 / 10 13) Sketch Plan  XXX 
   14) Landscape Plan 4 (24x36) XXX 
Extra-territorial Plat outside 
Sanitary Service Area 

$50 1,2,6,9 / 10 Engineering Review - Infrastructure   

   15) Grading/Drainage Plan 4 (24x36) XXX 
PRELIMINARY PLAT $300 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18 16) Water / Sewer / Storm Sewer Plans 4 (24x36) XXX 
   17) Street / Right of Way cross sections 4 (24x36) XXX 
FINAL PLAT / Final Plat Reappl.. $100 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18,20 18) Erosion Control Plan 4 (24x36) XXX 
   19) Proposed colors / materials  XXX 
ANNEXATION / ATTACHMENT $200 1,2,3,4,5,6,11,12,21 20) Developers Agreement  XXX 
   21) Annexation Agreement (includes pre-annex agreements)  XXX 
STREET EASEMENT/ VACATION $150 1,2,3,4,6,9 22) other -   XXX 
VARIANCE $150 1,2,3,4,6,7    
* Labels $25  If not included with submittal & prepared by the Village.   
 
I certify the information and exhibits submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and that in filing this application I am acting with knowledge and consent of those persons listed above and owner(s) without 
whose consent the requested action cannot be lawfully acted upon.  
 
Name _____________________________  Signature ________________________________________________________  Date _______________________ 
 
Office Use:  Date Received______________   Date Paid ________________  Receipt # __________________________  Amount Paid   $____________________________

jhartling
Typewriter
Design 2 Construct Development Corporation

jhartling
Typewriter
Jordan O'Connor

jhartling
Typewriter
joconnor@design2construct.com

jhartling
Typewriter
W209 N17450 Industrial Drive, 53037

jhartling
Typewriter
N173 W21010 Northwest Passage, 53037

jhartling
Typewriter
Addition to a manufacturing facility

jhartling
Typewriter
SupplyOne, Inc.

jhartling
Typewriter
PUD

jhartling
Typewriter
(262) 677-8655

jhartling
Typewriter
Jordan O'Connor

jhartling
Typewriter
(262) 677-9934

jhartling
Typewriter
(262) 677-9933

jhartling
Typewriter
Design 2 Construct Development Corporation

jhartling
Oval



VILLAGE OF JACKSON 
 
    Special Use            Conditional Use            Planned Unit Development                      Permit #_____________ 
 
The Village of Jackson, hereby grants a       Special Use      Conditional Use       Planned Unit Development 
 
Permit to: 
 
Name of Business/Applicant: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
For a property located at (address): ______________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone number of Business/Applicant: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): ______________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Impact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properties): __________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Hours of Operation: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Comprehensive/Master Plan Compatibility: _______________________________________________________ 
 
Building Materials (type, color): ________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines: ____________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Screening/Buffering:  _________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Landscape Plan (sizes, species, location): _________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signing (dimensions, colors, lighting, location): ____________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage): _________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking one/both/neither side(s),  
(sidewalk/pedestrian way width and material): _____________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. 

jhartling
Typewriter
X

jhartling
Typewriter
W209 N17450 Industrial Drive, Jackson, WI 53037

jhartling
Typewriter
(262) 677-8655

jhartling
Typewriter
Addition to an existing building (manufacturing)

jhartling
Typewriter
Shipping/Receiving 7:00am-4:00 pm (m-f); Office: 8:00am-5:00pm (m-f)

jhartling
Typewriter
SupplyOne, Inc.

jhartling
Typewriter
-

jhartling
Typewriter
all to match existing building 

jhartling
Typewriter
see enclosed drawings

jhartling
Typewriter
see enclosed drawings

jhartling
Typewriter
see enclosed drawings

jhartling
Typewriter
27' wide drive aisle with sidewalks at building

jhartling
Typewriter
None

jhartling
Typewriter
Insulated Metal panels, Aluminum windows, Insulated overhead doors - 

jhartling
Typewriter
wall-mounted 250w, full cut-off LED

jhartling
Typewriter
Not part of this application



Storm-water Management: _____________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Erosion Control: _____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Fire Hydrant Location(s): ______________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #’s: _______________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Hazardous Material Storage: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Alarm Systems: _____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Site Features/Constraints: ______________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions): ________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Tree and shrub preservation: ___________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Setbacks/height limitations: ____________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Wastewater Usage Projected: _____________ gal/year          Water Usage Projected: _______________ gal/year 
 
Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon c omplaint, specified period): 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. 

jhartling
Typewriter
none

jhartling
Typewriter
see enclosed drawings

jhartling
Typewriter
see enclosed drawings

jhartling
Typewriter
existing

jhartling
Typewriter
n/a

jhartling
Typewriter
94 existing spaces with 4 handicap spaces 20'x10'

jhartling
Typewriter
Building addition to match existing in height, see enclosed drawings

jhartling
Typewriter
TBD

jhartling
Typewriter
n/a

jhartling
Typewriter
TBD

jhartling
Typewriter
see enclosed drawings

jhartling
Typewriter
Existing system to be extended into addition.



 
 

TERMS OF THIS PERMIT 
 

1. This permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the owners of the premises of an 
acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with the land.  

 
2. The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes of the Village, the approved 

use is commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within 12 m onths of the date of Village Board 
approval. 

 
3. The permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code 

of the Village of Jackson. 
 
4. Construction and operation of the use permit shall be in strict conformity to the approval site, building, and 

operation plans which were filed in connection with the application for this permit (as attached and /or 
referenced).  

 
5. Any of the conditions of this permit which would normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the 

premises, shall be made a part of their lease by the owner. 
 
 
 
 
Granted by:  Village Board _______Date ______________     Over the Counter ________Date _____________ 
 
 
 
______________________________________                                   __________________________________ 
                                         John Walther, Administrator 
 
______________________________________, Owner        
           Please print name    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        

4.

jhartling
Typewriter
Jim Diel



Applications shall be submitted by 4:00 PM on the Friday of the month to be considered by the Planning Commission that month.  In some 
cases, more than the number of copies on the face of this form will be required.  Only complete applications shall be presented to the 
Planning Commission and the Village Board for action.  Applications submitted without a pre-submittal conference risk delay by being 
incomplete. 
 
The Planning Commission meets on the last Thursday of each month unless there is a conflict with a holiday.  The Village Board meets on 
the second Tuesday of each month, and will conduct a public hearing.  A decision on the request could be made at that meeting. 
 
EXPLANATION OF TYPES OF INFORMATION (From face of application form): 
 
1. Application Form:  Must be submitted on CD. 
2. Letter of Intent:  What you are requesting in your own words.  (Be brief) 
3. Mailing Labels:  It is your responsibility to provide the Village with current owner addresses.  If mailed notification is 

required for your application, an incorrect address may cause you a delay. If the Village prepares the labels for you, 
there will be an additional charge of $25.00 

4.   Proof of Property Ownership:  A copy of a deed, tax notice, title insurance policy (first page), recorded plat, etc. 
5. Impact Statement:  In general, the following points represent most of the topics to be addressed in the impact 

statement.  Specific points will be designated at the pre-submittal conference by staff. 
  
 A. Annual water consumption estimate (100% occupancy and build-out) 
 B. Annual sewage generation estimate (100% occupancy and build-out) 
 C. Vehicle trip generation (trips per day per unit x number of units) 
 D. Estimated numbers of vehicles and recreational vehicles to be stored and/or parked on site. 
 E. Proposed sign(s) (advertising business, industry, dwelling unit) 
 F. General hours of operation 
 G. Anticipated user profiles (for residential developments) 
 H. Proposed dates of construction and completion 

                      I. Unusual conditions which warrant special attention (hazardous materials storage, fire hazards, odors, noise            
generation, etc. 

 
6. Location Map:  Show where the site is relative to a Village map. 
7. Development Plan:  S hows entire proposal on t he site.  I ncludes edge of pavement and/or back of the curb line, 

sidewalks (existing and proposed), footprints of the structure, drives, parking spaces and fencing, locations of 
accessory uses, dimensions, etc.  Landscape plans and water/sewer/storm plans may be shown combined on the plan if 
the composition is easily read and understood. 

8/9. Plat Map:  Prints of the preliminary and final (recordable plat), with proper signature blocks. 
10. Certified Survey Map:  A recordable instrument showing the legal and mapped description of the land division. 
11. Annexation Petition/Attachment Request:  Shows owner is supporting the annexation. 
12. Annexation Map:  A recordable map having the legal and mapped description of the parcel to be annexed. 
13. Sketch Plan:  An informal drawing depicting the proposal for discussion purposes. 
14. Landscape Plan:  Shows location, size, type, botanical name & common name of proposed trees & shrubs.  Also calls 

out surface treatments.  Shows walls, fences & details. 
15. Grading/Drainage Plan:  S hows original & proposed grades& runoff calculations based on a 1 0-year storm.  It is 

usually combined with a Storm Sewer Plan. (storm sewer system, ditches, culverts, etc.) 
16. Water/Sewer/Storm Sewer Plans: Shows size and location of proposed water mains & fire hydrants; size and location 

of the proposed sanitary sewer collection system with gradient profiles and invert elevations; shows the proposed 
storm drainage system as in 15. 

17. Street Crossing Sections: Section shows curb, gutter, paving, and sidewalk relative to the right-of-way width. 
18. Erosion Control Plan: A map of existing site conditions on a scale of at least 1 inch equals 100 feet showing the site, 

boundaries and immediately adjacent areas which accurately identify site locations. 
19. Proposed Colors and Materials: Submit samples of exterior colors and materials. 
20. Improvement Agreement:  An agreement between the developer and the Village determining park dedications and the 

responsibilities for street, water, sewer, and the storm sewer improvements and extensions. 
21. Annexation Agreement. 
 

MEETINGS AT WHICH THE REQUEST IS BEING HEARD SHOULD BE ATTENDED BY THE APPLICANT OR A 
REPRESENTATIVE IN ORDER TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS AND AVOID DELAYS IN THE APPROVAL 

PROCESS. 
  
             5. 



July 3, 2018 
 
Planning Commission 
Village of Jackson 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
Re: Supply One – Plan Commission Application Package 
 
Dear Members, 
 
Please accept the attached plans and Village of Jackson Development 
Application Form for plan commission review under the heading of 
conditional use. The proposed building addition to Supply one is an 
expansion of the manufacturing/warehouse facility.  The existing offices are 
to remain unaltered. 
 
Building Material & Colors: 

� Metal cladding: Gray color to match existing. 
� Aluminum windows and entrances: Match existing. 

 
You will also find attached the additional information required per the 
application form. 
 
If you have any questions regarding these materials or require further 
information please feel free to contact our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Design 2 Construct Development Corp. 
 
 
Jordan O’Connor 
Architect 
Design 2 Construct 
262-677-9933 
 



MEMORANDUM July 6, 2018 
 

 

Job Name: SupplyOne 
Job Number: 18-00183 
Re.: Plan Commission Application Package 
To:  Village of Jackson 
 
 
LETTER OF INTENT 

 
Dear Plan Commission: 
 
Design 2 Construct Development Corporation would like to submit for your 
consideration preliminary plans for an addition to an existing building located in 
the Jackson Northwest Business Park. It is the intent of Supply One to have 
Design 2 Construct build an addition to their existing manufacturing facility. The 
addition will consist of 51,935 square feet of open factory space, new windows, 
new doors – including (4) 10’x10’ dock doors and (2) 10’x14’ overhead doors for 
pick-up/deliveries – and new entrances on the north, east and south facades. The 
addition will be located to the east of the existing building which is located on 
Northwest Passage. 
 

IMPACT STATEMENT 
 
The annual water consumption and sewage generation may be slightly 
impacted as a result of the addition. Estimates for these figures are to be 
determined.  
 
Existing parking for approximately 80-90 total employees over multiple shifts, 
depending on shifts, plus any customer vehicles. 
 
No additional signage is proposed at this time and would be handled as part of 
a separate application by the Owner accordingly. 
 
General hours of operation are as follows: 
 Shipping and Receiving: 2 shifts from 6:00 AM – 11:00 PM, M-F 

Office: 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM, M-F 
 

Start of construction is anticipated to be Fall of 2018 with the estimated 
completion in Spring of 2018. 
 
There will be no hazardous materials, unusual conditions, noises or odors. 
 
Thank you for your consideration,  
Design 2 Construct Development Corporation 

 
 
 

N173 W21010  
 

Northwest Passage 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tel:  262.677-9933 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fax:  262.677.9934 
 



PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

NORTHWEST PASSAGE WAY

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

TITLE SHEET

A1-TS

JMH

TS

PLAN COMMISSION

18-00183

07.03.2018

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
0

3
7

 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 
O

N
E

 
-
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
F

O
R

:

*

W
2

0
9

 
N

1
7

4
5

0
 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
I
A

L
 
D

R
I
V

E

SHEET INDEX:

PHONE (262) 677-9933

N173 W21010

FAX (262) 677-9934

NORTHWEST PASSAGE WAY

CONSTRUCTION

DESIGN

PROJECT CONTACTS

P
R

E
V

.
 
T

R
A

N
S

.
 
N

O
.
:

N
E

W
 
T

R
A

N
S

.
 
N

O
.
:

R
E

V
I
E

W
E

R
:

JACKSON, WI 53037

PROJECT MANAGER

SEAL

DATE

PROJECT NO.

ARCHITECTCIVIL CONSULTANT

LANDSCAPE CONSULTANT

STRUCTURAL CONSULTANT

PROJECT DATA:

BUILDING DESIGN FOR:

SUPPLY ONE

W209N17450 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

JACKSON, WI 53037

JORDAN O'CONNOR/MARK HERTZFELDT

-

18-00183

07.03.18



SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"

1

METRO COURT

I
N

D
U

S
T

R
I
A

L
 
C

O
U

R
T

W
I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

 
R

A
I
L

R
O

A
D

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

NORTHWEST PASSAGE WAY

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

C1-A1.0

JMH

A1.0

(NOT ALL ITEMS MAY BE USED ON THIS

PROJECT)

SANITARY SEWER

TELEPHONE LINE

FIBER OPTIC LINE (UNDERGROUND)

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

SIGN ("HANDICAP PARKING")

STORM SEWER

WATER LINE

POWER POLE

ELECTRIC LINE

GAS LINE

FENCE LINE

WATER VALVE

LIGHT POLE (SINGLE HEAD)

ELECTRIC / TELEPHONE SERVICE

METAL HALIDE, 50W U.N.O.)

BUILDING LIGHT (RECESSED,

LIGHT POLE (THREE-HEAD)

LIGHT POLE (TWO-HEAD)

CURB INLET

FIRE HYDRANT

GAS VALVE

LIGHT BOLLARD

MANHOLE

SITE KEY:

CATCH BASIN

PLAN COMMISSION

18-00183

07.03.2018

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
0

3
7

 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 
O

N
E

 
-
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
F

O
R

:

*

W
2

0
9

 
N

1
7

4
5

0
 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
I
A

L
 
D

R
I
V

E

BUILDING LIGHT (WALL MOUNTED, CUT-OFF

TYPE, METAL HALIDE, 100 OR 250W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING APPROX. 139,825 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OFFICE APPROX. 23,477 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" WIDE W.E.P.C.O. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0" BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0" BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0" BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88^57'31" W    271.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 270^16'50" E    815.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88^57'31" W    249.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. N = 893.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. S = 893.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. E = 893.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 904.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 909.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. SE = 898.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. NE = 898.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. WEST = 897.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89^31'44" W    649.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 16" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 16" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 24" E = 912.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 24" W = 912.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 30" S = 911.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 30" N = 911.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 917.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 904.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 30" S = 899.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 30" N = 899.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 24" E = 898.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 24" W = 897.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 8" NE = 906.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 10" W = 897.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 10" S = 897.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 918.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'-0" BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'-0" BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00^28'16" E    671.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PARKING STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PARKING STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 30" RCP STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 10" PVC SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 16" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 915.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 30" N = 908.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 24" W = 909.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 30" S = 908.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 24" E = 909.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 915.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 10" N = 895.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. 10" S = 895.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADDITION APPROX: 51,935 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PAVING: 4" ASPHALT ON 8" COMPACTED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PAVING: 4" ASPHALT ON 8" COMPACTED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) RECESSED  TRUCK DOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) DRIVE IN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(29) EXISTING PARKING STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16) EXISTING PARKING STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(49) EXISTING PARKING STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB



PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

1

PLAN COMMISSION

18-00183

07.03.2018

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
0

3
7

 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 
O

N
E

 
-
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
F

O
R

:

*

W
2

0
9

 
N

1
7

4
5

0
 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
I
A

L
 
D

R
I
V

E

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

NORTHWEST PASSAGE WAY

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

SITE PLAN

E4-A2.1

JMH

A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
51,935 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
154,100 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C TEMP CONTROL ROOM 5,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALER RM. ADDITION 1,720 SF (3,840 SF TOTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

1

PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

2

PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

3

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

NORTHWEST PASSAGE WAY

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

BUILDING ELEVATIONS 

G1-A4.0

JMH

A4.0

PLAN COMMISSION

18-00183

07.03.2018

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
0

3
7

 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 
O

N
E

 
-
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
F

O
R

:

*

W
2

0
9

 
N

1
7

4
5

0
 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
I
A

L
 
D

R
I
V

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/O EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT. CLEAR HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
117'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/O FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
96'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/O EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/O FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT. CLEAR HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/O EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT. CLEAR HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
117'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/O FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
96'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 GAGE PREFINISHED GALVALUME STANDING SEAM ROOF SYSTEM TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED GUTTER & DOWNSPOUT TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BOLLARD CONCRETE FILLED, PAINT TO MATCH BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMU FOUNDATION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL BUILDING FINISHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED INSULATED METAL WALL PANEL - COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING METAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x14' STEEL INSULATED OVERHEAD DOOR w/ ELECTRIC OPENER, ALTERNATE OPTION TO INCLUDE LITES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x 7'-0" INSUL. H.M. FRAME & DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FRAMING w/ TINTED INSULATED FRAMING TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: -	

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED METAL RAILING - COLOR MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8x10 INSULATED OVERHEAD DOCK DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCK LEVELER WITH SEAL & BUMPERS

























150'

30
70

30
70

11'-6" 12'-6" 12'-6" 12'-6" 12'-6" 12'-6" 12'-6" 12'-6" 12'-6" 16' 5'12'-6"

11"

3'

1'-1"

26'25'25'25'25'24'

20
'

20
'

20
'

60
'

30
70

16' X 14' O.H. DOOR

10' X 10' O.H. DOOR

FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/8'' = 1' - 0''

NORTH

EXISTING MANUFACTURING /  STORAGEEXISTING OFFICE

NEW MANUFACTURING NEW LOADING DOCK

NEWEXISTING

N
E

W
E

X
IS

T
IN

G

DNSECTION OF WALL REMOVED
SHOWN DASHED

SECTION OF WALL REMOVED
SHOWN DASHED

18' X 14' O.H. DOOR

NEW STORAGE

REVISIONS

N
16

9 
W

21
17

0 
T

O
W

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

, J
A

C
K

S
O

N
, W

I

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PROJECT NUMBER

A1.1
1816

SHEET NUMBERS

C
A

TH
E

D
R

A
L 

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
 IN

C
.

JULY 9, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODELNUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRADENAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOND DU LAC, WISCONSIN    (920)-922-7131

AutoCAD SHX Text
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  



SCALE 1/8'' = 1'-0''

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE 1/8'' = 1'-0''

SOUTH ELEVATION

NEW BUILDING ADDITION EXISTING BUILDING
CONCRETE FOUNDATION

PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANEL
TAUPE SAND COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING

GALVALUME METAL STANDING SEAM
ROOF PANELS TO MATCH EXISTING

INSULATED METAL DOORINSULATED METAL 
OVERHEAD DOOR

NEW BUILDING ADDITION EXISTING BUILDING

PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANEL
TAUPE SAND COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING

CONCRETE FOUNDATION

PAINTED STEEL
STAIRWAY

12
1

NEW BUILDING ADDITIONEXISTING BUILDING

PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANEL
TAUPE SAND COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING

CONCRETE FOUNDATION

12
1

SCALE 1/8'' = 1'-0''

NORTH ELEVATION

LOW-E DOUBLE PANE GLASS
IN VINYL FRAME

13
'

7'
-8

'' +
/-

REVISIONS

N
16

9 
W

21
17

0 
T

O
W

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

, J
A

C
K

S
O

N
, W

I

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PROJECT NUMBER

A3.1
1816

SHEET NUMBERS

C
A

TH
E

D
R

A
L 

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
 IN

C
.

JULY 9, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOND DU LAC, WISCONSIN    (920)-922-7131

AutoCAD SHX Text
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  



SITE PLAN / UTILITY / EROSION CONTROL PLAN
SCALE: 1'' = 20' NORTH

PP
PP

MH

MH
MH

1"IP

1"IP

1"IP

1"IP

HYD

W V

W V

WV

WV

ELEC
PED

ELEC
PED

ELEC
PED

TEL
PED

TEL
PED

TEL
PED

LIGHT
POLE

LIGHT
POLE

GUY

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE

EXISTING
ASPHALT

CONCRETE

ASPHALT

24"CPCP

ASPHALT
PARKING

LOT

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE

ASPHALT
PARKING

LOT

R
IP

 R
A

P

CONCRETE

CONC 24
"C

PC
P

15"C
PCP

15"  CPCP

B
M

 5003

INLINL

T 
   

O
   

 W
   

 E
   

 R
   

   
   

 D
   

 R
   

 I 
   

V
   

 E

INL

INL

INL

INL

INLINL

INL

EXISTING BUILDING

NEW BUILDING ADDITION
9,000 S.F.

13,600 S.F.

217' +/-

60
' +

/-
21

' +
/-

60
'

E
E

E

E
E

E
E

E
E

336.35'
N  01°  37'  W

301.66'

343.19'
S  00°  51'  09''  E

CB = S  88°  50'  20''  W
CH = 60.00'
R = 853.45'
L = 60.01'

241.78'
N

  89°  48'  W

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING
GRASS

NEW STORAGE BUILDING
2,560 S.F.

64'

25'

8 PARKING STALLS

4 PARKING STALLS

10 PARKING STALLS

21
' +

/-
39

' +
/-

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

1

70'

15'

40'
26'-9'' +/-

150'8'
6'

6'

6'

1

2

2

2

3

100' +/- 

4

4

5

6

6

6

6

6

7 7

8

4 SHEETS TOTAL

SITE / UTILITY PLAN

I  N  D  E  X
SHEET                           CONTENTS

C1.1
GRADING PLANC1.2
FLOOR PLANA1.1
BUILDING ELEVATIONSA3.1

SUPPORT POST
WOOD OR STEEL

SOIL TO ANCHOR FABRIC.
TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED
BACKFILL AND COMPACT
FABRIC TO FIT TRENCH.
TRENCH.  FOLD GEOTEXTILE
EXCAVATE MINIMUM 6''x6''

CORD

STAPLES
POST WITH WIRE
ATTACH FABRIC TO

GROUND
EXISTING

SECTION

TOP

ELEVATION

GEOTEXTILE
REINFORCED

FABRIC

FLOW

SILT FENCE
1 NO SCALE

2'
-0

''

2'
-0

'' 
M

IN
2'

-0
'' 

M
IN

4'
-0

'' 
M

IN

8' MAX.

SCALE: 1/4'' = 1'-0"

SAND BAG SEDIMENT BARRIER
2

 6'' SIDE OVERLAP
SAND BAG
32''x6''0 70lb 

PLAN VIEW

PLAN VIEW

NEW SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

SYMBOLS:

GENERAL NOTES:
1.  DISTURBED AREA = 16,400 S.F. +/-

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

STREETS SHALL BE CLEANED AND KEPT FREE OF
DEBRIS AS NECESSARY AT THE END OF EACH WORK
DAY

ETR INDICATES EXISTING TO REMAIN.

ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ARE EXISTING TO REMAIN

2.

726.37

725.83

SILT FENCE

3.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

2

3

4

SITE PLAN

5

6

7

4.

SAND BAG SEDIMENT BARRIER

SILT FENCE - SEE DETAIL 1/C1.1

SAND BAG SEDIMENT BARRIER - SEE DETAIL 2/C1.1

STORM WATER INLET PROTECTION - SEE DETAIL
3/C1.1

STORM WATER INLET PROTECTION - SEE DETAIL
4/C1.1

TRACKING PAD - 15' X 70' - SEE DETAIL 5/C1.2

SAWCUT PAVING - REPLACE PAVING AFTER
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION.  PITCH PAVING
SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING AT 3%

GUARD BOLLARDS - SEE DETAIL 6/C1.2.  SEE
BUILDING FLOOR PLAN FOR LOCATION

REMOVE LOADING DOCK & RETAINING WALL

1

8

5.

NO SCALE

INLET PROTECTION
3

GENERAL NOTES:
FABRIC SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE ENGINEERS DISCRETION.
MANUFACTURED ALTERNATIVES APPROVED AND LISTED ON THE
DEPARTMENT'S EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT ACCEPTIBILITY
LIST MAY BE  SUBSTITUTED FOR THE INLET PROTECTION
TYPE SPECIFIED. WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET
PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT
TRAPPED ON THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT  FALL INTO
THE INLET. ANY MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE
REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, TYPE FF
FABRIC SIZE SHALL BE 8" (MIN)
GREATER ON ALL SIDES OF THE
INLET COVER TO PROVIDE A HAND
HOLD WHEN MAINTENANCE OR
REMOVAL IS REQUIRED.

WOOD 2" X 4" EXTENDS 8" BEYOND
GRATE WIDTH ON BOTH SIDES,
LENGTH VARIES FOR INLET
PROTECTION WITH A CURB BOX, AN
ADDITIONAL 18" OF FABRIC IS
WRAPPED AROUND THE WOOD AND
SECURED WITH STAPLES. THE
WOOD SHALL NOT BLOCK THE ENTIRE
HEIGHT OF THE CURB BOX.

NO SCALE

INLET PROTECTION
4

GENERAL NOTES:

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, TYPE FF
FABRIC SIZE SHALL BE 8" (MIN)
GREATER ON ALL SIDES OF THE
INLET COVER TO PROVIDE A HAND
HOLD WHEN MAINTENANCE OR
REMOVAL IS REQUIRED.

FABRIC SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE ENGINEERS DISCRETION.
MANUFACTURED ALTERNATIVES APPROVED AND LISTED ON THE
DEPARTMENT'S EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT ACCEPTIBILITY
LIST MAY BE  SUBSTITUTED FOR THE INLET PROTECTION
TYPE SPECIFIED. WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET
PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT
TRAPPED ON THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT  FALL INTO
THE INLET. ANY MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE
REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

REVISIONS

N
16

9 
W

21
17

0 
T

O
W

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

, J
A

C
K

S
O

N
, W

I

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PROJECT NUMBER

C1.1
1816

SHEET NUMBERS

C
A

TH
E

D
R

A
L 

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
 IN

C
.

JULY 9, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5477

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOND DU LAC, WISCONSIN    (920)-922-7131

AutoCAD SHX Text
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  



GRADING PLAN 
NORTH

PP
PP

MH

MH
MH

1"IP

1"IP

1"IP

1"IP

BUILDING
FIRST FLOOR ELEV = 895.27

HYD

W V

W V

WV

WV

ELEC
PED

ELEC
PED

ELEC
PED

TEL
PED

TEL
PED

TEL
PED

LIGHT
POLE

LIGHT
POLE

GUY

EXISTING
ASPHALT

ASPHALT

24"CPCP

ASPHALT
PARKING

LOT

R
IP

 R
A

P

24
"C

PC
P

15"C
PCP

15"  CPCP

B
M

 5003

887.60

887.58 887.57 887.64

887.52
887.84

888.45 888.62

889.10

889.39

889.70

890.06 890.24
890.01

891.40

891.70

890.10
889.62

890.18890.23891.00

890.77

890.09

889.60

888.52
889.39

888.46

887.35 886.45

887.27

887.05

885.91

887.02
886.69

886.66

886.59886.55

888.84

888.61

888.91

889.58

INLINL

T 
   

O
   

 W
   

 E
   

 R
   

   
   

 D
   

 R
   

 I 
   

V
   

 E

INL

INL

INL

894.41

894.03

885.42

894.61 894.68

INL
884.60

INLINL

INL

EXISTING BUILDING

NEW BUILDING ADDITION

E
E

E

E
E

E
E

E
E

EXISTING

NEW STORAGE BUILDING
886.17

886.30

886.58

886.13

885.63885.74

886.39

86.50

86.35
86.35

86.25

86.3586.50

86.25

FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION 886.60

FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION 895.27

87.70

88.20

88.20

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

MATCH EXISTING
GRADES @ PAVING CUT

MATCH EXISTING
GRADES @ PAVING CUT

SCALE: 1'' = 20'

TRACKING PAD DETAIL
5 NO SCALE

1.  DIVERT FLOW AWAY FROM
   TRACKING PAD USING

CULVERTS, SHALLOW   TRENCH OR
DIVERSION DAM.

2. ROCKS LODGED BETWEEN THE TIRES
OF DUAL VEHICLES SHALL BE
REMOVED PRIOR TO LEAVING THE SITE.

3. ON SITES WITH HIGH WATER TABLE OR
SATURATED SOILS, INSTALL A DOT
TYPE R GEOTEXTILE FABRIC UNDER
STONE TRACKING PAD.

4. MAINTAIN UNTIL SITE IS PAVED /
STABILIZED.

12'' MIN.
DEPTH

LENGTH

70' MIN.

15' MIN.

   CLEAN UP SEDIMENT DEPOSITS AT THE
END OF EACH WORK DAY AND BEFORE
A RAIN.

WIDTH

ROAD-WAY OR
PAVED SURFACE

   2 TO 3 INCH CLEAR OR WASHED
STONE. ALL MATERIAL TO BE
RETAINED ON A 3-INCH SIEVE.

PLASTIC POST COVER

6"
3'

-0
"

18" DIA. CONCRETE FTG.

HARD SURFACE

1/4'' JOINT FILLER AROUND POST

6" DIA. x 7'-0"

CONCRETE SET INTO CONC.
STEEL PIPE FILLED W/

GUARD POST DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2'' = 1'-0''

6

3'
-6

"

NEW SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

SYMBOLS:

GENERAL NOTES:
1.  DISTURBED AREA = 16,400 S.F. +/-

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

STREETS SHALL BE CLEANED AND KEPT FREE OF
DEBRIS AS NECESSARY AT THE END OF EACH WORK
DAY

ETR INDICATES EXISTING TO REMAIN.

ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ARE EXISTING TO REMAIN

2.

726.37

725.83

SILT FENCE

3.

4.

SAND BAG SEDIMENT BARRIER

5.

REVISIONS

N
16

9 
W

21
17

0 
T

O
W

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

, J
A

C
K

S
O

N
, W

I

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PROJECT NUMBER

C1.2
1816

SHEET NUMBERS

C
A

TH
E

D
R

A
L 

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
 IN

C
.

JULY 9, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5477

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
877

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
879

AutoCAD SHX Text
879

AutoCAD SHX Text
879

AutoCAD SHX Text
881

AutoCAD SHX Text
881

AutoCAD SHX Text
881

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
883

AutoCAD SHX Text
883

AutoCAD SHX Text
883

AutoCAD SHX Text
883

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
886

AutoCAD SHX Text
886

AutoCAD SHX Text
886

AutoCAD SHX Text
886

AutoCAD SHX Text
886

AutoCAD SHX Text
886

AutoCAD SHX Text
887

AutoCAD SHX Text
887

AutoCAD SHX Text
887

AutoCAD SHX Text
887

AutoCAD SHX Text
888

AutoCAD SHX Text
888

AutoCAD SHX Text
888

AutoCAD SHX Text
888

AutoCAD SHX Text
889

AutoCAD SHX Text
889

AutoCAD SHX Text
889

AutoCAD SHX Text
889

AutoCAD SHX Text
891

AutoCAD SHX Text
891

AutoCAD SHX Text
891

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
894

AutoCAD SHX Text
894

AutoCAD SHX Text
894

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
886

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOND DU LAC, WISCONSIN    (920)-922-7131

AutoCAD SHX Text
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  



7/9/2018 Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/@43.3281771,-88.173912,16z 1/1

Map data ©2018 Google 500 ft 

Admin
Text Box
JACKSON, WISCONSIN

Admin
Rectangle

Admin
Arrow

Admin
Text Box
N



.:-[l Dittmar
J-I REALTY, INC.

Conditional Use Application - Jackson Self-storage

Permanent Signs

Contents Enclosed

Numbers Correspond with Application Form

1. Enclosed

2. Enclosed

3. Enclosed

4. Enclosed

5. ln application form
6. Enclosed

7. Enclosed

14. N/A

1s. N/A

16. N/A
18. N/A
19. N/A
20. N/A.

22. S150.00 application fee enclosed

N81 W1 51 1 1 APPLETON AVENUE MENOMONEE FALLS, Wl 53051 PO. BOX 99 MENOTVONEE FALLS, Wt s30s2-0099 TELEPHONE (262) 2s1 -s800 FAX (262) 251-1401

WWTV.DRILOTS,COIV



VILLAGE OF JACKSON DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FORM
(Due l'1 Friday of the month for that month's Planning Commission Meeting)

Name ol Applicant J ' i( /,1 , O,
Contact il ,., , ic- r 

- 

, Address/ZlPi'('ti.i (,) 'r r)ti',,ri,,,rt... i-i,.ri-t Phone# 2u"Z,,i,r-<.:f,'f.
LL r

H-ntail Address 4.<Jurrr, to r-l r.l,'r'i-.r,..,t Fax#whereAgenda,/Staffcommentsaretobeiaxed Zr../.zt:, l-srlCrl
IrTanranff_\.,mar li ,. -\: ^ .!, , ,') 

^aa-^^^tatD 
ft i-. a)a: ..,_)- - \ I 

^r 

- 

,."Nanleofowner r''ar\,r,1r:iL.,. Address/ZlP i( --.-,(}a;,,,,t,,...r..,;i-lffip.
C)wner Representative/Devel oper_l)ill !-t t
I'roposed Useof Site .-, S, .q (r. ii . \-t. presentZoning

ACTION REQUESTED FEE SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS TYPE OF INFORMATION DESCRIBED
(See paqe 5)

PAPER
coPtEs

CD

CONCEPT PLAN $s0 1,2,6,13 1) Comolete Aoolication (all oaoes) XXX
2) Describe what vou intend to do (oaraoraoh) XXX

CONDITIONAL USE 13150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,1 4,1 5,1 6,1 8, 1 9,20 3) Address Labels of adiacent owners to be notified (500'/ 200')' Labels*
4) Owner acknowledoement of the reouest I

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,14,15,16,17,18,20 5) lmpact Statement XXX

6) Location Map XXX
REZONING $200 1,2,(3),4,6,9 or 10 (500'for rezonlnq 7) Develooment Plan / Site Plan XXX

200'for Cond. Use or PUD Site Plan) B) Preliminary Plat XXX
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM} $1 s0 1.2.6.10.20 9) Final Plat XXX

1 0) Certified survey Mao XXX
MINOR SUBDIVISION $150 1,2,3,5,6,1 0,1 5,1 6J 7,1 8,20 1 1) Annexation Petition XXX

Annexation Mao 1 XXX
Extra.territorial Plat or CSM $1s0 '1,2,6,9 / 10 Sketch Plan XXX

14) Landscape Plan 4 (24x36) XXX
Extra.territorial Plat outside
Sanitary Service Area

$50 1,2,6,9 t 10 Enqineerinq Review - lnfrastructure

GradingrDrainage Plan 4 (24x36) XXX
PRELIMINARY PLAT $3oo 1,2,3,5,6,9,1 5.16.'l 7.18 16) Water / Sewer / Storm Sewer Plans 4 (24x36) XXX

17) Street / RiEht of Wav cross sections 4 XXX
FINAL PLAT / Final Plat ReaDDl.. $r00 r,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18,20 18) Erosion Control PIan 4 (24x36) XXX

1 9) Proposed colors / materials XXX
ANNEXATION / ATTACHMENT $200 1,2,3,4,5.6.11.12.21 Developers Agreement XXX

21) Annexation Aqreement (includes ore-annex aoreements)
STREET EASEMENT/ VACATION $1 50 1L2'3'4'6'9 22) olhet - XXX
VARIAN $1 s0 '1.2.3.4.6.7
* Labels $2s lf not included with submittal & prepared by the Villaqe.

whose consent the requested action cannot be lawfulLy acted upon.

, -i
Name(-_(t\'rtl. \ ,1).. rt,t Signature

office Use: Date Received_ Date Paid _ Receipt#

Date )' 'l I I
Amount Pald s



I Special Use ffi Conditional Use

The Village of Jackson, hereby grants a

Permit to:

VILLAGE OF JACKSON

[] Planned Unit Development

! Special Use I Conditional Use f, Planned Unit Development

Name of Business/Applicant: .J ':

Forapropertylocatedat(address): \r,/lrr Ni?Cl(r liialrittrrr,t Jr-"._.)'r;*r/c.:.r

Phone number of Business/Applicant: 'lLt 7 ^ Zt , , - :.rr-', ( (

For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): i-\ i L,i-rt

Permit #

Impact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properlies): rilr-i

Hours of Operation:

Comprehensive/Master Plan Compatibility:

Building Materials (type, color): '.{ t r:,, r r,..t:\(,:

Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines:

Screen ing/Buffering:

Landscape Plan (sizes, species, location):

Signing (dimensions, colors, lighting, location):

Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage):

Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking oneiboth/neither side(s),
(sidewalk/pedestrian way width and material):

2.



Storm -water Man agement :

Erosion Control:

Fire Hydrant Location(s):

Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #'s:

Hazardous Material Storage:

Alarm Systems:

Site FeaturesiConstraints :

Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions):

Tree and shrub preservation:

Setbacks/height limitations:

Wastewater Usage Projected : gallyear Water Usage Projected: gallyear

Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon complaint, specified period):

J.



2.

TERMS OF THIS PERMIT

This permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the owners of the premises of an
acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with the land.

The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes of the Village, the approved
use is commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within l2 months of the date of Village Board
approval.

The permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code
of the Village of Jackson.

Construction and operation of the use permit shall be in strict conformity to the approval site, building, and
operation plans which were filed in connection with the application for this permit (as attached and lor
referenced).

Any of the conditions of this permit which would normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the
premises, shall be made a part of their lease by the owner.

Granted by: Village Board Date Over the Counter Date

John Walther, Administrator

t.

i{cu ,rt \ i), i/, yie r- , owner
Please print name

3.

4.

5.

4.

/a'
----JL,-l--------->A ------------)



.:-

[l Dittmar
.l-I REALTY, tNC.

July 9, 2018

To: Village of Jackson

From: Dittmar Realty, lnc.

Re: Development Application CUP, # 2 describe what you intend to do

DittmarRealty, lnc.,asagentforowner,isseekingapprovalfortwosigns. Oneisagroundsignlocated
on Tower Drive next to the driveway and the second sign would be mounted letters "SELF-STORAGE"

located on the building on lndustrial Drive.

Thank you for your consideration.

N81 W151 1 1 APPLETON AVENUE TVENOIVONEE FALLS, Wl 53051 PO BOX 99 N4ENOTVONEE FALLS. Wr 530s2-0099 TELEPHONE (262) 2s1 -s800 FAX (262) 251-4401

WVWV,DBILOTS,COM

I



i::'^::il*??i,li,nrrs,oo, ffi ],""#,0", - f:#Xf$iiff:Ji ffi @,nvrnv65,o0' j
Cathedral Builders

N169 W21170 Tower Drive
Jackson, Wl 53037

Etiquettes faciles d peler l
utilisez le gabarit nve RY@ stoo@ Sens de chargement

Consultsz la fuuilb \flrrrw.avary.com
d'instructisn 1-8O0-6O-AVERY



Doasat!.Mcr

$tre Bar of lYisa@sin Form l€003
WARRANrYDE[X)

Doomtlkac

DoCUMENT#: 1450790
Date:04-30,2018 Time:01:53 PM Pases: 1
Fee:$30.00 County;WASHINGTON State:WI
Transfer Fee: $324,O0

SHARON A MARTIN, REGISTER OF DEEDS
x*xThe above recording information verifies
this document has been electronically
recorded and returned to
Wisconsin Title, Closing and Credit Servicesxtx

Rlcordiry Areo

Nsme and Refrlu Ad&sss

J&K Ministoragc,IIX
N8l Wlsl I I Apoldoo Avorr
MerpatoneoFaEs, WI530tl

\xr67,
Prrcd Iffi rad6 NErD.r (PlN)

iftb bnor @dporetg,-6ta-tr

-fGmniae," 

wheilter onc or more).

Grmbr, fo a rahnblc coaid€ration, cmveys to crraaEs thc foltowing deccribod real
estate, togetha witt tlo rootE, profits, fixanca a$d othtr appu*€natrt ioteres8, in

W,a$hgton _ C,orluty, $o of Wisconsh C"rop€rtlfl Sfraore space is
necdeq pless€ dach addeodrur):

Ttst psrt of tlc Smttrut Ouc,quarter (1/{) of &e Southwcst Oae-qusr&r (UO
of Seclion BlgLEGtr (1t), h Tomsbip Teu (10) Nortt, Range Tver$ e0) Easr,
Village of .trrclcon, tYeebbgtoa Coerty, WEcoldn, decrlbd is toUows:

Commodry at tte Sofl& % of Secdon lt; thsnco Nottb lo 37, West atrong ths
Sou& % fre of Se&n lt, lt26t fest !o tle phca of begindng of &ir
descrl@A thcrse NoraL lo 3?' Wed, 14t 92 fect tteace Sou6 SP fllsPgt' 3{}ndcscrl@ni thcrseNoraL lo 3?' Werb 14t92 fecq tD€ace
Wcst,329.9t feeq &euce Sos& lo 37 Esst, l4&0f f€rq eence Esst,31).m feet
to&eplaccof bs&Efo&
GraabrwanuBtsfuftlo b&ePtryty isgood, h&fe*{bb ia &o sirnple ad teo and olearof onsunbmrcos excslfdlill rld Zodry Oldoaccr lld AErrtEcd ettred suk tlcq rtco*d alrstua br &e dirbtbdco of u8lg rnd auHfr rrrvkt* rwnlcrt
bl[fttErrcftdldouailcfilu&tffidhrxkrLdbticyardtl66prrrcot€.ro{trPropr(leviotdoaCtEfutg&,u-hildA
Edrfr rbdoer ttf.rt Ed l&. OGr,

Da, 
^pn!?li,t

GiasortriBi Ferily Holdings, LLC, a Etisccnsin limiEd
Itabil$cmpoy

Member

r Dean Giapomini, Membcr

AUTHBFTTICATIOII ACKNOWLEI}GMENT

STAIEOFWlSCONSIN
Signttr{s)

auhedc&doo

TITLB: MBMBER STATE BAR OF WISCOMiIN
(IfnoC
au&slzpdbyYb, Star $ 706.06)

THIS INSTRT'MENT DRAFTED BY:

RvmH. Wolu. Eso,

THISDEED,

I'ulMgonoormorc),

to be ths porson(s)

_- _ _&!rgE r-Ery bc rst!.at caad or &mlcdgcd, 956 sa ai1 *trorr.)
NOTEITEStsAS'TAI{DANDFO$'. ATWMODIrICATTONSI6Tf,XSEONMSAOUI,DBE-CI,EANL'YIDEMMED.

WARRATITYDEDI).I)Tc@BlYsEte3, OffiSTATEBANOTWIB6(F*STN F'(XMN(It-&3

bstlrem Oircmini Fpilv HoldioE. LIf, a Wisconsh

Pcrsonalty ca$e b,cfme me on

UEL\\, .i



M
IJLU

SD
J

N
\H

d
3

J.IS

IM
'N

O
S

^
O

V
r

d
O

3
0

V
1

1
IA

3
9

V
U

0
1

S
H

3
M

0
1

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L

D
R

IV
E

•
-V

-

-:>

%

*
*

sm
rjw

"

ill

S
i

IP
!

111

p
i

B
5

1••'•;•
iilii
r

?
=

e
r

?
8

S
tf*S

III

-





©

;* PRODUCTION READY

%

6x6x12 Cedar ?oete

with Decoration - Fainted White

?

JACKSON
-STORAGE

Climate Controlled & Standard Storage Units

262-677-2162 m m> choice
mychoiceselfstorage.com

/

SELF-STORAGE

120 in

SIGNworks
Custom signs & Digitai Graphics

Job Notes:

Qty One - Single Sided - 10mm Alumalite
Premium Vinyl Lettering
With Custom Cedar Posts {Fainted)

Date: 3/12/2015

Revision:

SWEST#: 13949

SiSi^gEKS

501 West Sumner Street

Hartford, WI 53027

sales@sign workswi. com

262-673-7318
www.sign workswi, com

Designer: Lisa

Sales Rep: Lisa

201<3 Sketches/I3y Name/Dittmar/Jackson SelfStorage



VOFJACK

Invoice Number

SIGN

Village Of Jackson

Invoice Date

07l0el20tB

0r7t02 07 /0912018 01826s

Description

CUP Permit Sign

Net Check Amt

$1s0.00

018265

075902421

$ 1s0.00

I .,.ri1:,,:.r,:**Its{elii,{!lTtiiytY=i./A,(*-flq:q;]gD1?_.eli€fifdUllEatfF@9iisifuSffi[1r]E?1f;-ffiEF'

Dittmar Realty,Inc.
P.O. Box 99
Menomonee Falls, WI 53052

First Bank Financial Centre
940 Bell Avenue
Hartford, WI 53027

Pay
EE

Jul 9,2018
EEUIM

$1 50.00

to the Order of:

Village Of Jackson

P.O. Box 637
Jackson, WI 53037

il'o lB e L

-{ SENS/}
o* '/a
td
n>'oo 

-o\*
{4sa ro*'

sil":O ? 5qO lL e lr: l ? 5gqE ?il'































 



 

LETTER OF INTENT 
 

RE: NayzRayz Spa & Boutique, LLC 

Village of Jackson, WI 

 

July 9, 2018 

 
I want to offer special promotions and services for my small business via visual banners. 
Banners to be displayed within village zoning in 2 areas of the commercial business 
property located at Hwy 60 and Hwy P in Jackson, WI. 
Location Map Link: 

https://www.google.com/maps/place/NayzRayz+Spa+%26+Boutique,+LLC/@43.3253493,-
88.1864558,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x880458175c3de3a7:0x58864c65142c5be1!8m2!3d43.325349
3!4d-88.1842671 

 

 

 

 



IMPACT STATEMENT 

Vinyl Banner for advertising purposes. Various designs/promotions and color scheme.  
Banners range in sizes of 3’ x 6’ and 4’ x 8’. 
Weatherproof/Outdoor material with securing grommets. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Notification Mailing Labels 
For NayzRayz Spa 

 

  

 

 

Wisconsin Pharmacal Company 

N168 W22223 Main Street 

Jackson, WI 53037 

 

 

Jackson Crossings 

N168 W22022 Main St. 

Jackson, WI 53037 

  

 

Dairy Queen 

N168W21991 Main St. 

Jackson, WI 53037 

 

 

Luke Heppe 

Mayfield Road 

Jackson, WI 53037 

  

 

McDonalds 

              N168W22225 Main St. 

Jackson, WI 53037 



k

Name ofApplicant
Contact

E-mail Address_
Name of Owner
Owner Representative/Developer_
Proposed Use of Site

VILLAGE OF JACKSON DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FORM

(Due lsl Friday of the month for that month's Planning Commission Meeting)

Address/ZIP Phone #

Fax # where Agenda/Staff comments arc to be faxed
Address/ZIP

Present Zoning

Phone#

ACTION REQUESTED FEE SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS TYPE OF INFORMATION DESCRIBED

(See paqe5)
PAPER

COPIES

CD

CONCEPT PLAN $50 1,2,6,13 1) Complete Application (all pages) XXX

2) Describe whatyou intend to do (paragraph) XXX

CONDITIONAL USE $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,14,15,16,18,19,20 3) Address Labels of adjacentownersto be notified (5007 200') * Labels*

^PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
4) Owneracknowledgement of the request 1

$150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7^,^,M)t5,'V6,V7,^,^) 5) Impact Statement XXX

6) Location Map XXX

REZONING $200 1,2,(3),4,6,9 or 10 (500'for rezoning 7) Development Plan / Site Plan XXX

200' for Cond. Use or PUD Site Plan) 8) Preliminary Plat XXX

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM) $150 1,2,6,10,20 9) Final Plat XXX

10) Certified survey Map XXX

MINOR SUBDIVISION $150 1,2,3,5,6,10,15,16,17,18,20 11) Annexation Petition XXX

12) Annexation Map 1 XXX-

Extra-territorial Plat or CSM $150 1,2,6,9/10 13) Sketch Plan XXX

14) Landscape Plan 4 (24x36) XXX

Extra-territorial Plat outside

Sanitary Service Area
$50 1,2,6,9/10 Enqineerinq Review - Infrastructure

15) Grading/Drainage Plan 4 (24x36) XXX

PRELIMINARY PLAT $300 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18 16)Water / Sewer / Storm Sewer Plans 4 (24x36) XXX

17) Street / Right of Way cross sections 4 (24x36) XXX

FINAL PLAT / Final Plat ReappL $100 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18,20 18) Erosion Control Plan 4(24x36) XXX

19) Proposed colors / materials XXX

ANNEXATION / ATTACHMENT $200 1,2,3,4,5,6,11,12,21 20) Developers Agreement XXX

21)Annexation Agreement (includes pre-annexagreements) XXX

STREET EASEMENT/ VACATION

VARIANCE

$150 1,2,3,4,6,9 22) other- XXX

$150 1,2,3,4,6,7
* Labels $25 If not included with submittal

Icertify the information and exhibits submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and that in filing this application i am acting with knowledge and consent of those persons listed above and owner(s) without
whoseconsent the requested action cannot be lawfully acted upon.

Name Signature Date

Office Use: Date Received Date Paid Receipt# Amount Paid $.



VILLAGE OF JACKSON

X'• Special Use • Conditional Use J&Planned Unit Development Permit#_

The Village of Jackson, hereby grants a • Special Use • Conditional Use • Planned Unit Development

Permit to: _^

Name of Business/Applicant: \ \*£-XA -^, \ ^V^o^

For a property located at (address):

Phone number ofBusiness/Applicant: c^-*" \D l I N / C_ f

a3 llfl idrzzzH W[c\^ SH

For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): V^ £*. \/\. l/V C S^

Impact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properties):

Hours of Operation: H~^ 1\^ - ^ P** "TVn - \\irt^- \Q f^ fV|' - \( fi<^ - |] f
Comprehensive/Master Plan Compatibility:

Building Materials (type, color):

Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines:

Screening/Buffering:

Landscape Plan (sizes, species, location):

Signing (dimensions, colors, lighting, location):

Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage):

Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking one/both/neither side(s),
(sidewalk/pedestrian way width and material):



Storm-water Management:

Erosion Control:

Fire Hydrant Location(s):

Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #'s:

Hazardous Material Storage:

Alarm Systems:

Site Features/Constraints:

Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions):

Tree and shrub preservation:

Setbacks/height limitations:

Wastewater Usage Projected: gal/year Water Usage Projected: gal/year

Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon complaint, specified period):



TERMS OF THIS PERMIT

This permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the owners of the premises of an
acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with the land.

The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes of the Village, the approved
use is commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within 12 months of the date of Village Board
approval.

The permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code
of the Village of Jackson.

Construction and operation of the use permit shall be in strict conformity to the approval site, building, and
operation plans which were filed in connection with the application for this permit (as attached and /or
referenced).

Any of the conditions of this permit which would normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the
premises, shall be made a part of their lease by the owner.

Granted by: Village Board Date Over the Counter Date

John Walther, Administrator

/ J*" //*/r'Z- Owner
Please print name



Applications shall be submitted by 4:00 PM on the Friday of the month to be considered by the Planning Commission that month. In some
cases, more than the number of copies on the face of this form will be required. Only complete applications shall be presented to the
Planning Commission and the Village Board for action. Applications submitted without a pre-submittal conference risk delay by being
incomplete.

The Planning Commission meets on the last Thursday of each month unless there is a conflict with a holiday. The Village Board meets on
the second Tuesday of each month, and will conduct a public hearing. A decision on the request could be made at that meeting.

EXPLANATION OF TYPES OF INFORMATION (From face of application form):

o Application Form: .Must be submitted on CD.

2. Letter of Intent: What you are requesting in your own words. (Be brief)
3. Mailing Labels: It is your responsibility to provide the Village with current owner addresses. If mailed notification is

required for your application, an incorrect address may cause you a delay. If the Village prepares the labels for you,
there will be an additional charge of S25.00

4. Proof of Property Ownership: A copy of a deed, tax notice, title insurance policy (first page), recorded plat, etc.
5. Impact Statement: In general, the following points represent most of the topics to be addressed in the impact

statement. Specific points will be designated at the pre-submittal conference by staff.

A. Annual water consumption estimate (100% occupancy and build-out)
B. Annual sewage generation estimate (100% occupancy and build-out)
C. Vehicle trip generation (trips per day per unit x number of units)
D. Estimated numbers of vehicles and recreational vehicles to be stored and/or parked on site.
E. Proposed sign(s) (advertising business, industry, dwelling unit)
F. General hours of operation
G. Anticipated user profiles (for residential developments)
H. Proposed dates of construction and completion
I. Unusual conditions which warrant special attention (hazardous materials storage, fire hazards, odors, noise

generation, etc.

6. Location Map: Show where the site is relative to a Village map.
7. Development Plan: Shows entire proposal on the site. Includes edge of pavement and/or back of the curb line,

sidewalks (existing and proposed), footprints of the structure, drives, parking spaces and fencing, locations of
accessory uses, dimensions, etc. Landscape plans and water/sewer/storm plans may be shown combined on the plan if
the composition is easily read and understood.

8/9. Plat Map: Prints of the preliminary and final (recordable plat), with proper signature blocks.
10. Certified Survey Map: A recordable instrument showing the legal and mapped description of the land division.
11. Annexation Petition/Attachment Request: Shows owner is supporting the annexation.
12. Annexation Map: A recordable map having the legal and mapped description of the parcel to be annexed.
13. Sketch Plan: An informal drawing depicting the proposal for discussion purposes.
14. Landscape Plan: Shows location, size, type, botanical name & common name of proposed trees & shrubs. Also calls

out surface treatments. Shows walls, fences & details.

15. Grading/Drainage Plan: Shows original & proposed grades& runoff calculations based on a 10-year storm. It is
usually combined with a Storm Sewer Plan, (storm sewer system, ditches, culverts, etc.)

16. Water/Sewer/Storm Sewer Plans: Shows size and location of proposed water mains & fire hydrants; size and location
of the proposed sanitary sewer collection system with gradient profiles and invert elevations; shows the proposed
storm drainage system as in 15.

17. Street Crossing Sections: Section shows curb, gutter, paving, and sidewalk relative to the right-of-way width.
18. Erosion Control Plan: A map of existing site conditions on a scale of at least 1 inch equals 100 feet showing the site,

boundaries and immediately adjacent areas which accurately identify site locations.
19. Proposed Colors and Materials: Submit samples of exterior colors and materials.
20. Improvement Agreement: An agreement between the developer and the Village determining park dedications and the

responsibilities for street, water, sewer, and the storm sewer improvements and extensions.
21. Annexation. Agreement.

MEETINGS AT WHICH THE REQUEST IS BEING HEARD SHOULD BE ATTENDED BY THE APPLICANT OR A
REPRESENTATIVE IN ORDER TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS AND AVOID DELAYS IN THE APPROVAL

PROCESS.

5.



Letter of Intent 

We would like to hang two Advertising Banners. One is on the East side of the Building that hangs on the 
Railing. The second one is on the south side of building hanging between the Gas Station Sign. See 
Pictures on Flash Drive.  









STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – July 26, 2018 

Page 1 of 4 
 

1. Conditional Use – Supply One – Building Addition 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• State of Wisconsin Plan Review is required due to the size of the addition. 
• New addition shall be fully sprinklered and hooked up to the existing system. 
• One additional handicapped stall will be required due to the number of parking stalls. 
• Water consumption totals were reviewed for the last three years and was averaged.  

Current average year consumption is 859,000 gallons per year.  To date only 2 REU’s 
were paid (219,000 gallons total) which leaves a balance of 5 REU’s of sewer and 
water ($20,000 Sewer and $4,100 Water = $24,100 balance due).  Recommend 
proposing a payment plan at an upcoming Board of Public Works Meeting to pay the 
remaining amount due. 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 

 

• The storm water for the property discharges to a regional pond.  Recommend approval of 
the building addition.       

 Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• No additional comments. Recommend approval. 
 
 
2. Conditional Use – Cathedral Builders – Building Addition and Storage 
 Building 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• State of Wisconsin Plan Review is required for both buildings.  
• Building addition sprinkler system shall be tied into the existing system. 
• Colors should match existing colors. 
• Recommend no outdoor storage. 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 

 

• In order to address Storm Water Management requirements, the Village is requesting a 
letter explaining the impact or exchange of impermeable surface on the site. 

 
 Police Department 

 

• No comments. 
 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – July 26, 2018 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• No additional comments. Recommend approval. 
 
 
3. Conditional Use – J&K Ministorage, LLC – Building and Ground Signs 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• No comments.  
 

 Public Works/Engineering 
 

• No additional comments. 
 

 Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• Recommend approval. 
 
 
4. Certified Survey Map (CSM) – Armstrong 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• Recommend approval.  
 

 Public Works/Engineering 
 

• The zoning of PUD allows for the proposed CSM.  Recommend approval of the CSM. 

 Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• Recommend approval. 
 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – July 26, 2018 

Page 3 of 4 
 

5. PUD Amendment – Nayz Rayz – Banner Sign 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• This proposal is for a total of three (3) banners to be displayed 24/7 (one out in yard 
at Hwy 60/Hwy P and two (2) attached to the east railing along the building. 

• Recommend the approval for two banners total.  Adjacent business owner will be 
applying for two banners next month to be displayed (one along Hwy 60 and one 
attached to the east railing). 

• Should banners become torn or faded they shall either be replaced immediately or 
taken down until a new banner is installed.  
 

 Public Works/Engineering 
 

• Recommend letter from property owner showing approval of signs, location, and time 
frame of advertising. 

 
 Police Department 

 

• No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• What is the material of the banner? 
• What is the time period the sign is to be in place? (Two banner signs are already 

attached to the east railing. 
• How will the sign be displayed?  
• Written permission shall be provided by the building owner. 

 
 
6. PUD Amendment – Pizza Station – Banner Sign 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• If banners become faded or torn they shall either be replaced or removed 
immediately. 

• Recommend limiting to a maximum of two banners. 
 

 Public Works/Engineering 
 
• Recommend letter from property showing approval of signs, location, and time frame of 

advertising. 
 

 Police Department 
 

• No comments. 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – July 26, 2018 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 Fire Department 

 

• No comments. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• Incomplete submittal. 
• What is the material of the banner? 
• What is the time period the sign is to be in place? (One banner sign is already 

attached to the east railing. 
• How will the sign be displayed?  
• Written permission shall be provided by the building owner. 


	1-07262018 Plan Commission AGENDA
	2- 06282018 Plan Commission Minutes DRAFT
	3- Supply One - Addition
	1 Application Form - Supply One Addition
	TERMS OF THIS PERMIT

	2 Jackson Planning Commission
	3 Jackson Letter of Intent and Impact Statement
	4 Supply One addition Plan Commission set
	Sheets and Views
	TS

	Sheets and Views
	A1.0 Site plan

	Sheets and Views
	FLOOR PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	A4.0 EXT ELEV


	5 Address Labels

	4- Cathedral Builders -Addition and Storage Building
	#1 CheckforConditionUsePermit
	#1AApplicationForm
	#2 LetterofIntentAdditionApril2018
	#3 MailingLabels
	#4 ProofofOwnershipTaxBill
	#5 Impact StatementJuly2018
	1816 CATHEDRAL A1.1
	1816 CATHEDRAL A3.1
	1816 CATHEDRAL C1.1
	1816 CATHEDRAL C1.2
	CATHEDRAL LOCATION MAP

	5- J&K Ministorage - Signs
	6- Armstrong - CSM - 070318
	7- Banner App & Docs_Nayz Rayz
	Banner App & Docs_NRS_Part4
	Banner App & Docs_NRS_Part5
	Banner App & Docs_NRS_Part6
	Banner App & Docs_NRS_Part7
	Banner App & Docs_NRS_Part1
	Banner App & Docs_NRS_Part2
	Banner App & Docs_NRS_Part3

	8- Banner App - Pizza Saloon
	2018_07_23_12_42_53
	Letter of Intent
	IMG958311
	IMG958315
	IMG958317

	9- 07282018 Plan Commission Staff Comments



